

Teaching and Learning Committee Minutes
24 Jan. 2019 12:15

In attendance: S. Sadler, S. Jenkins, J. Gallagher, S. Cook, G. Hillis, M. Saenz, P. Harms Van Duyn, KRD, C. Bond, T. Allred by phone

Business items:

Minutes approved

- I. Prof. Dev.
 - a. Staff funding only left
 - b. Review policy to see if mandate use of Div. funding first
 - c. No response from Pres. About alternative funding of AE and QM conferences
 - d. Suggest Pres. Office pay for award travel
 - e. Adjuncts apply for funding through Divisions?

- II. DDD
 - a. Meeting Jan. 28 at 11
 - b. Reschedule for next year?

- III. Round-Up
 - a. Sept. 27 & 28 Heart of the Desert
 - b. Speaker O'Neil?
 - c. Pres. Asks someone from main campus
 - d. Theme? 21st C library
 - e. KRD resigns from co-chair, need replacement

- IV. Quality in Online Education Conference
 - a. A&S paying for registration
 - b. S. Cook check with CAM about C&T
 - c. J. Gallagher send out registration link

- V. Upcoming events
 - a. 29 Jan. MLK presentation
 - b. Mar. Dr. Jon Kersetter
 - c. Engagement Conference April 26 9 to 2

Nest meeting: Jan. 31 @ 12:15

Adjourned 12:54